
Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

[Licensing] RE: 1BH-PSC1516 Amendment - Compliance with expired 
Licence - Part B: submission of an Annual Report
1 message

Marc Losier <marc@mosher.ca> Tue, Jun 9, 2015 at 4:04 AM
To: Sonia Aredes <sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca>, Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Sonia,

We have not used any water in 2014.

We are preparing to do the hydrostatic test this month and will report accordingly on completion.

Regards,

Marc Losier, G.S.C.

Project Manager

Mosher Engineering Limited/Inukshuk Construction Limited

Tel: (902) 429-0272

Fax: (902) 429-7762

From: Sonia Aredes [mailto:sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca] 
Sent: Monday, June 08, 2015 5:02 PM
To: Marc Losier; Licensing Department
Subject: 1BH-PSC1516 Amendment - Compliance with expired Licence - Part B: submission of an Annual 
Report

Hi Marc
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Part B, of the 1BH-PSC1414 expired  Water Licence, requires the licensee to file with the Board  the 2014 
Annual Report; the deadline was December 31 2014.

INUKSHUK CONSTRUCTION LTD. is not in Compliance with this condition. 

Please, submit the 2014 Annual Report or inform by writing to the NWB - Licensing department  that the 
Project was inactive during 2014.

The Amendment will not be issued until this Licence condition is satisfied. 

Regards

Sonia Aredes
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